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Dear Mr. Bumett: 

On December 15, 2008, in Docket No. 070703-E1, Progress Energy Florida (PEF) 
requested confidential classification of portions of its response to the Office of Public Counsel's 
Fourth Request for Production of Documents Numbers 46 and 50. The information for which 
confidential classification was sought generally involves a confidential study prepared by a third 
party and coal RFPs from 2007. 

Given the fact that the information for which confidential classification is sought was 
prepared in 2006 and 2007, I am asking that you review the information and determine whether 
the request can be withdrawn. If PEF believes continued confidential classification is warranted, 
I request that PEF file a renewed request for confidential classification, with specific justification 
for the extended time period sought. Thank you for your time and attention to this matter, and 
feel free to contact me if you need any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

&&.c/t&&zf Lisa C. Bennett 

Senior Attorney 
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